## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – Thursday, June 27, 2024 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Invocation Billy Taylor
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll Call
- 5. Cell Phones Please mute or turn off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT- Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
  - a. Sydney Taylor, Miss Louisiana USA 2024 Lonnie Watts
- 8. Livingston Economic Development Council David Bennett:
  - a. Adopt resolution in support of Weyerhaeuser NR Company to amend Exhibit A's of their original ITEP contracts by modifying the retained jobs and payroll to reflect 125 jobs and 6,893,000 in annual payroll
- 9. Adopt the Minutes:
  - a. June 13, 2024, Livingston Parish Council regular meeting
  - b. June 13, 2024, Juban Crossing Community Development District Meeting
- 10. Correct the minutes from the February 24, 2022 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council
- 11. Parish President's Report:
- 12. Grants Department:
  - a. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the parish president to execute a cooperative endeavor agreement (CEA) between the Livingston Parish Council and the Livingston Parish Sewer District (LPSD) to use ARPA funding for the Sanitary Sewer Force Main from Belmont Subdivision to Juban Parc Subdivision and the Buddy Ellis Regional Wastewater Treatment Plan expansion projects
- 13. Livingston Parish Planning and Zoning Commission:

a.	WCK Construction		Alvin Fairburn & Associates
	Preliminary Site Plan		
	Walker South Road	Section 1, T86, R3E	Council District 6
	*Waiver on the Fence requirement		

- 14. Introduction of Ordinance: Rules and Regulations of Parks and Recreation District No. 3 John Wascom
- 15. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 24-14</u>: Rescind and Reenact Chapter 9, Article VIII. "AMBULANCES" of the Code of Ordinances of Livingston Parish, Louisiana in its entirety
- 16. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of L.P. Ordinance No. 24-17</u>: Rescind Section 46-47, "Future Highway Growth Corridors" and Section 46-48, "Safety Requirements of Property Adjacent to State and Federal Highways" and Enact Chapter 121, "State and Federal Highways", Section 121-1, "Building Lines/Setback Requirements that are adjacent to State and Federal Highways" and Section 121-2, "Safety Requirements of Property Adjacent to State and Federal Highways" – Erin Sandefur
- 17. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver to subdivide in a named subdivision, "Durango Estates", for Marie Hidgen located at 36052 Reinninger Road, Denham Springs, 70726 in Council District 1 Lonnie Watts
- 18. Adopt a resolution to authorize a waiver to subdivide in a named subdivision, "Cain Market Farms", for Joseph Heck located at 33831 Courtney Lane, Walker, La 70785 in Council District 3 Billy Taylor
- 19. Adopt a resolution to grant a waiver of Section 125-138, "Requirements and procedures for recreational vehicles (RV)" to allow a recreational vehicle (RV) for 6 months located at 13320 Alysha Drive in Council District 6 John Mangus
- 20. Adopt a resolution to name an unnamed road "Redemption Road," located off La Highway 442, Holden, La 70744 in Council District 9 Joseph "Joe" Erdey
- 21. Adopt a resolution to name an unnamed road "Wagon Wheel Drive," located off George White Road, Holden, La 70744 in Council District 9 Joseph "Joe" Erdey

- 22. Discussion of changing Council Meeting dates Joseph "Joe" Erdey
- 23. Report and discussion of Solar Panels located on George White Road Joseph "Joe" Erdey
- 24. Board (re)appointment(s)/Resignation(s):
  - a. Appoint a member to the Master Plan Review Committee Lonnie Watts
  - b. Appoint a member to the Personnel Board John Wascom
  - c. Ratify the Town of Albany's appointment to Fire Protection District No. 1
- 25. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Finance Committee
  - b. Ordinance Committee: Recommendation(s) of Ordinance introduction(s)
- 26. District Attorney's Report:
- 27. Adjourn Sandy C. Teal, Council clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Thursday, June 20, 2024.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.